
From: Planning Department <planning@wlma.org.uk>  
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 2:02 PM 
To: Planning Policy Team <Planning.PolicyTeam@breckland.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Necton Neighbourhood Plan  
 
  
Good Afternoon, 
  
Thank you for your consultation on the above planning application. Having screened the 
application, the site in question lies outside the Internal Drainage District of the Norfolk 
Rivers Internal Drainage Board as well as the Board's wider watershed catchment, therefore 
the Board has no comments to make. 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
Pardip 
  
  

 

 

    
Registered office: Pierpoint House, 28 Horsley's Fields, Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 5DD 
t: 01553 819600 | e: info@wlma.org.uk | www.wlma.org.uk 
What3Words: caring.employ.visit 
  
WMA members: Broads Drainage Board, East Suffolk Water Management Board, King's Lynn Drainage Board, 
Norfolk Rivers Drainage Board, South Holland Drainage Board, Waveney, Lower Yare and Lothingland Drainage 
Board  
In Associa�on with: Pevensey and Cuckmere Water Level Management Board 
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